BP America Production Company
200 Energy Court

Farmington, NM 87401

{505) 326-9200

July 16, 2003

1220 So. St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Mr. William Jones ﬁQ
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division \7/

Reference: EE Elliott SWD Well — Permit Np. SWD-376

Per our phone conversation, we are notifying you of our intent to accept produced water at
our EE Elliott Salt Water Disposal #1 (D-26-30N-09W, AP| 30-045-27799) from Burlington
Resources producing wells in the areas listed below by township and range. The produced
water may be either transported by pipeline or by truck. The produced water is compatible
with the water that we currently inject as it is produced from the same formations in the
same geographical area. Please review this notice and advise us if we need to do
anything further to modify our permit or if you require further information.

Township Range

29N 10W
29N osw
30N 10W
30N oaw
30N 08w
31N 10w
31N osw
31N osw
32N 09w
32N osw

Brittany D Benko

Environmental Coordinator

BP America Production Company
South San Juan Asset

Office 505-326-9235

Fax 505-326-9262

cc: Charlie Perrin
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Aztec

Jim Lovato
Bureau of Land Management



